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FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176383

FROM Tony Burroughs

DATE 2009-07-24 21:33:40 GMT
RE Please file with TX SOS
COVER MESSAGE

Tony Burroughs | Special Filings Specialist Business Special Filing 323.962.8600 x862 |
Fax 323.337.0742]| tburroughs@legalzoom.cormwww legalzoom.com | 7083 Hollywood
Bivd., Suite 180, Los Angeles, CA 50028

This fransmission may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s). Any review, use,

distribution or disclosure by olhers is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient (or authorized to receive for the

recipient), please contacl the sender by reply email and delete all copies of this
message. LegalZocom is not an attorney and can

only provide self help senvices at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document

assistant, #0104, Los Angeles County (exp. 12/09). Prices, tealures, terrms and
conditions are subject to change without notice.

From: BizCopier1@legalzoom.com [BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com]
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2009 4:10 PM

To: Tony Burroughs

Subject:

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.

WWww EFAX . COM
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COVER LETTER

TO:  Reglstration. Section
Division ol Corporations

SUBJECT: LAR ARMORY LLC

(Name of Limited Liability Carmnpany)

Theenclosed Articles of Ameudment and Tee(sY are subntitted for filing,

Please return all correspondence concerning this matter to the tollowing!

Tony Burroughs

-[(Name: of Persan)

Legalzoom.com, inc

(FimuCompuny)

- 7083 Hollywood Blvd., Suite 180

(Addregs)y

Los Angeles, CA_ 90028,
(City/Stare and Zip Code}

For further infornation concerning this motter, please catl:

m (323_)062-8600

{Areu Code & Daviime Telephone Number)

Tany. Burroughs .
(Narme ot Persony

Enclosed is a check for (he i'ullowing Amount:

[]s25.00 Piling Fee  [_]$30.00 Filing Fee & [ 1$55.00 Filing Fee & []$60.00 Fiting Fee,
Certificate of Status. Certilied Copy. Centificate of Stalus &

(uddlitiona) copy is enclosed) Centified Copy
. {addiionnt eopy is enclosed)

MAILING ADDRESS: ' ) - STREETACOURIER ADDRESS:

Regisuution Section - <. Registrativn Seclion

Division of Corporations o Division of Corporations
1,0, Box 6327 . Clifton Building

Tailahassee, FL 32314 o . 2661 Pxecutive Center Circle

Tallahassee, F1. 32301
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SECRETARY OF STATE
ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT TALLAHASSEE FLORIDA
TO
ARTICLES OF ORGAMIZATION
OF

L&R: ARMOF’!Y LLP

Name of the Limited

The Articles of Organization for this‘Limited Liability. Company were filed on 03/20/2009 and assigned

Florida document number 1 Q8N0002 7254

This amendiment.is submitted t0 amend the following:

A. Ifemending name, ¢

The new name must be distinguishable and end with the words “Limited Liability Company,™ the designation 1, LO7or the abbreviation
“L.LGr

B. If amending the registered agemt and/or registered office address on our vecords, enter_the name of the new

repistered agent.and/or the new: registered office pddress here:

Name of New Repistercd Agpenk:
Mew Registered Office Address: -

(Ener Flovida sirect address)

; Florida
ity F2ap rnd)

Lhereby nccept the appointment: as registercd ggent and agree 1o oot in this capacity. Ffurther agree to comply witl
the provisians of all statutes relative. to-the proper and complete per: fnrmam ¢ of my duties, and lam familiar with and
accept the.obligations of my pasition as-registered agent as pravided for in Chapter GOS8, F. 8 O, ifthisdocument ix
being filed to merely reflect a change in the registered office address, I hereby confirm that the limited fichility
company has been notified-in writing of this change. :

(I Chwnging Registered Agent, Signature of Now Repisterod Apenc)

Page 1 of2
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To: PageSof5

If-amending the Managers or Managing Members on our recovds, enter-the title, nume, and address of cach Manager
or Managing' Member being added or removed from our records:

MGR = Manager :

MURM = Managing Memher ]

Tifle Namg Address Type of Action

S [] Add
[7] Remone
— 1 Aud

- i - '__“_“__._[j itemove

[T ada
Ej Remuove

I Add
f_::] Rutnovg

[CJada
!:]Ht:mnve

m.f'\dd
leuuuwe

. Tfdmending any other information, enter change(s) heve: (Auach.additional sheets,. i necessary.)

Article [, The street address of the principal office and the mailing address of the LLC

; shall be- 1415_E. Vine St., Kissimmee, Fi 34744
| Adticte V. The address of all the Members shall be; =
\ . f"‘,-cg [ =3
‘ 1415 £, Vine St Kiinaes L4744 o8 2
s N
. / . me< =~ g -
Dated ‘?/59 /ﬁ? G .. 2009 S
A 2% ¥ ip
e o T .:3 (7] 8
T - _’/ » e T T R T T T - :n pug | e .‘! Y
L S (amre,c-f ﬁ'\mcmber or authorized reprosentative af a member g.;:m% o b
t ®

K
LN iy
v ™
Luis Salazar. Memhe
Typed or.printed name of signee
Page 2402

Fiting Fee: $25.00



